Regular Meeting
Monday, January 4, 2021
6:00 pm
Chowan County Public Safety Center
305 West Freemason Street

This meeting was recorded. A copy of the recording is in the meeting file labeled January 4,
2021.

Present Chair Bob Kirby, Commissioners, Chris Evans, Ron Cummings, Larry McLaughlin,
Tray Taylor, Alex Kehayes and Ellis Lawrence.

Staff present County Manager Kevin Howard, Finance Officer Cathy Smith, County Attorney
Lauren Arizaga-Womble and Board Clerk Susanne Stallings.

Regular Meeting
Chair Kirby called the regular meeting to order and led all in the pledge of allegiance.

Commissioner Evans then offered the invocation.

Approval of Agenda

Chair Kirby stated that he recommended pulling item 3c from the consent agenda and move it to
just before item 4.

Commissioner Cummings moved to approve the agenda as amended. Chair Kirby asked for all in
favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Public Comment
Ms. Stallings noted that no public was signed up to speak and none was submitted.

Consent Agenda

All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and may be enacted by one motion.
If a County Commissioner requests discussion on an item, the item will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and considered separately.

a. Approval of Minutes
Attached are the minutes of the December 7, 2020 meeting for the Board’s review
and consideration.

Ms. Stallings noted a correction to the closed session minutes of December 7t
changing the Chair name from Kersey to Kirby.

b. Tax Refund/Release Report




Goodwin, H. $672.25 Paid twice

Crawford, C. $390.90 Paid twice
Alb. Cott. Growers Inc. $1883.39 Paid twice
Riddick, J. $105.42 Paid twice
Bunch, C. $177.47 Paid twice

Commissioner McLaughlin moved to approve items 3a and 3b. Chair Kirby asked for
all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Economic Improvement Council, annual Community Services Block Grant Program

Chair Kirby noted that the Board is asked to acknowledge receipt of the 2021 Grant Application
from EIC. There are no matching County funds, the applicant is required to notify the County
Board of Commissioners of their intent to apply for these funds annually. A copy of the full grant
application is in the Clerk’s office. He stated he hoped a representative from EIC would be
present to answer some of his questions. He asked the Clerk when is the application due.

Ms. Stallings stated they submit their application on January 15, 2021. She added that EIC is
required to submit their application to County Commissioners before they apply for the funds.
She stated that the requirement of certification that the application was submitted to the
Commissioners has been met however she could submit Commissioner questions to EIC along
with the certification.

Commissioner Lawrence asked why there was no representative from EIC present.

Ms. Stallings stated that multiple counties are represented in this funding application and all the
Counties represented are most likely meeting on this same night to acknowledge receipt.

Mr. Howard stated that 10 counties total are represented by EIC.

Commissioner Lawrence stated that he could not see discussing the application without a
representative present.

Ms. Stallings stated that this question comes up annually and at the request of the Chair that
same afternoon she emailed questions to EIC. She stated the Board of Commissioners are only
certifying that they received the application and if they have questions, they submit their
questions in writing to EIC. She stated that the Commissioners are not approving EIC’s
application but they are acknowledging receipt of it.

Chair Kirby stated that page 6 of the application lists Commissioner representation on the Board
as Glorious Elliott as a County Commissioner. He stated that is wrong and needs to be corrected.
He stated that he finds many things very concerning. He stated the prioritized needs of the
community are primary and secondary education. He stated he feels the school superintendent
would not agree that is a major need in the community as he feels this is adequately being
addressed. He stated he would like someone from EIC to explain why we are telling the state this
is an issue for Chowan County. He stated he actually has several questions. He stated that this is



an important grant and the Commissioners should be giving it the review it deserves. He stated
that in September there were issues covered in the Daily Advance regarding EIC where teachers
were claiming they were not getting paid and he stated he has concerns about the organization.
He stated he would send his questions to the Clerk.

Commissioner Lawrence stated he concurred with the Chair’s remarks. He stated that a list of
questions would be good and need to be addressed by EIC.

Chair Kirby stated that the Board of Commissioners does not have the say in yes or no if they
should get the grant but this is going out in the name of Chowan County. He stated he was
disappointed.

It was recommended that the Board members send their questions to the Clerk and the Clerk
would send the questions to EIC and the Commissioners. It was noted that no vote is required.

Commissioner Lawrence asked if the $21 million is over a period of time.
Mr. Howard stated it is for one year for 10 counties.

Ms. Stallings noted that EIC typically comes to present to the Commissioners at the beginning of
the year. She stated she would invite Dr. Mason to come speak to the Board.

Commissioner Lawrence stated he had questions about the attached minutes from the various
county public hearings.

Update from Superintendent

School Superintendent Dr. Michael Sasscer provided the Board with an update on community
sessions with the architect that are planned for January 2021 regarding the John A. Holmes High
School project.

Dr. Sasscer thanked the Board for the opportunity to speak. He stated that citizens will have an
opportunity to interact with LS3P to get citizen input on the design on the sentimental value and
architectural pieces to make sure voices are heard during the process. He stated that COVID
gathering restrictions have impacted the sessions. He stated he has the first meeting planned for
January 20" and four sessions are planned for that date. He stated that this will cover the entire
project design. He stated this will include completion not just Phase | but also Phase Il. He
stated the second date is at an in-town location and that date is planned for January 27%". He
stated that will be a similar format. He stated he would work with the County clerk to put out a
county wide all call to notify citizens of these meetings. He stated that in February the architect
will meet with staff to get their input. He stated Feb 15-26 would be a process to create a gallery
to allow citizens to see the conceptual drawings and master site plan and renderings. He stated
he hoped to have as many opportunities as possible to allow community participation. He stated
after that, any final additions will be presented to the Board of Education at their March 2021
meeting.

Commissioner Kehayes asked for clarification on the session times.



Dr. Sasscer stated that the times are from 9am to 4pm. He stated that people should call to
schedule a slot.

Commissioner McLaughlin asked how much input will be given by the public if the architect is
done.

Dr. Sasscer stated there will not be renderings at these meetings. This is an opportunity to allow
the public to submit comments. He stated that a description of what they are trying to capture
will be put out in a video and a survey will be put out as well to get comments on what the public
wants to see. He stated that he hoped to have that information collected by the sessions.

Commissioner McLaughlin asked if Commissioners can participate.

Dr. Sasscer stated he has asked his Board members to sign up for time slots to allow for more
public participation. He stated that due to gathering limits that the room will be limited to 10
participants.

Ms. Stallings noted that the Commissioners needed to be cautious about having a majority of the
Commissioners there at one time. She asked that Board members email her if they wished to sign
up for a time.

Commissioner Evans stated he did not want to take a slot from the public by participating.

Chair Kirby stated he agreed he did not want to take a place from the public.

Dr. Sasscer stated that this will be handled similar to the athletic gathering requirements.
Commissioner McLaughlin asked if the sessions would be online.

Dr. Sasscer stated that they are looking at how to best document the session.

Chair Kirby asked if there will be streaming video. And stated he would appreciate any effort to
record the sessions and look on YouTube to see what people had to say. He stated this Board
would love to know what people are saying.

Dr. Sasscer stated they will look into it.

Dr. Kehayes expressed his concern with the presentation when people come in that the project is
established already and the public may feel their input is not being considered. He stated that he
wants to allow for contemplation and consideration.

Dr. Sasscer stated that the video is about what they are trying to get together and not presenting
any work or design. He stated that ground work, such as student count and other items will be

noted, but what will be on the site plan is not yet known. He stated it is important to get
community excitement and investment in these sessions.



Chair Kirby stated that this only allows for 80 people to participate.

Dr. Sasscer stated he wished the circumstances were different and allowed for more people to
gather, however there will be surveys and videos put out for the general public to participate and
have a voice in the project.

Consent Agenda

Chair Kirby stated that the Board did not address item d from the consent agenda.

d. 2021 Commissioner Committee Appointments
The Board will accept the 2021 Committee Appointments from the Chair.

Commissioner Kehayes moved to approve the Committee assignments as presented.
Chair Kirby asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).



2021 Chowan County Board of Commissioners
Board and Committee Assignments

Committee/Board Name

Current Appointee

Chair's Appointeee

Town/County Relations Chair/Vice Chair Chair
Legislative Liaison Chair Chair
TDA (Tourism Development Authority) Faircloth Evans
Destination Downtown Edenton Faircloth McLaughlin
Social Services (DSS Board) Kirby Kehayes
Trillium Mental Health Regional Board McLaughlin Kehayes
Solid Waste Authority (ARSWMA) Cummings Cummings
Cummings and
Landfill Board (PCG) Faircloth Cummings, Evans
Health Department Board (ARHS) Cummings Kehayes
Hospital Local Directors Council Bonner Kehayes
Recreation Advisory Board Bonner Taylor
Albemarle Commission Board of
Directors Kirby Kirby
Albemarle Commission RPO Kersey McLaughlin
Albemarle Commission RPO Alternate McLaughlin Lawrence
Northeast Workforce Development
Board McLaughlin Taylor
Airport Faircloth McLaughlin
Board of Education Liasion Chair/Vice Chair Vice Chair

College of the Albemarle Board (COA) Kersey Patti Kersey
Senior Center Advisory Board Lawrence Lawrence
Three Rivers Healthy Carolinians Lawrence Evans
Voluntary Agricultural District Board Kirby Evans
Animal Shelter Advisory Board Cummings Cummings
Albemarle Resource Conservation and
Development Council (ARC&D) McLaughlin Taylor
Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) Bonner Taylor
Local Emergency Planning Committee
(LEPC) Bonner Kehayes
Edenton Chowan Partnership (ECP) Kersey and Kirby Kirby, Lawrence, Patti Kersey
ABC Board Liason Chair/Vice Chair Chair

Committee

John A. Holmes Highschool Replacement;

Kersey, Faircloth,
Cummings

Kirby, Cummings, McLaughlin

Jail Study Committee

Bonner, McLaughlin

Kehayes, Cummings

Capital Improvement Plan Committee

Cummings/Faircloth

(CIP) /McLaughlin McLaughlin, Cummings, Lawrenc«
Cooperative Extension Advisory
Leadership McLaughlin Evans
Chowan C.A.R.E.S. Kirby Kirby

Sheriff Enterprise Agreement

Sheriff Edward Basnight provided the Board with a request to order three vehicles for 2021 from
Enterprise. He stated that departments were asked to scale back their budget requests for this
year because of the concerns over revenue reductions from COVID. He stated that this fiscal
year would have been the last year of the Enterprise agreement. He stated that there are two
vehicles that have been moved out as backup vehicles. He stated that it is difficult to spend
monies on vehicles which should be scrapped. He stated he did not like asking for money for
something like this but he felt he needed to because there is a need. He stated that there is a 4



1/23 to 5 month lead on ordering a vehicle so it would be May or June before he would be
delivered a vehicle. He stated that the vehicles he is looking at have a $600 per month payment.
He stated that at the most for this year he would be asking for $1800 per month for the three
vehicles. He stated he is looking for $3600 for the remainder of the FY 20-21 and the 2021-22
budget will have the additional expense. He stated that three vehicles are to come off in 2021-22
and at that time Enterprise will offer the County the opportunity to purchase the vehicle or to
start another contract.

Mr. Howard stated that the Board is approving a lease that could impact next Fiscal Year. The
Board will have the opportunity to consider the lease for next year.

Chair Kirby asked if there is a recommendation.

Mr. Howard stated the purpose of this lease program was to budget $100,000 annually to have 12
vehicles in rotation. He stated the Board could consider removal of vehicles next year.

Commissioner Taylor asked how many departments utilize this program.
Mr. Howard stated the Sheriff is the only department that utilizes this program.

Sheriff Basnight stated that previously the County purchased a vehicle, drove it till the mileage
was high and the vehicle was scrapped, sold at surplus for $300. He stated this program allows
the County to keep maintenance costs down and having newer vehicles rotating in the fleet.

Commissioner Kehayes stated he would like to see this in the annual budget each year as an
ongoing expense.

Mr. Howard stated that is how they have been doing however last year the Board opted to not
enter into the lease this year because of the fear of decreased sales tax revenue. He stated that the
County has not seen a reduction in sales tax. He stated the revenue has come in over what was
originally projected. He stated that it was suggested looking at this midway through this fiscal
year.

Sheriff Basnight stated he hoped to do this going forward and review this program.

Commissioner Cummings moved to approve the Sheriff request as presented. Chair Kirby asked
for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

DSS HVAC Building Automation Control System

Mr. Howard provided the Board with a request for approval of a proposal to upgrade the HVAC
control system at DSS. This project has been identified as a CIP project for 2021. He stated that
the total of the project is $10,070. He stated that $30,000 was budgeted for this project but when
the company came in to assess the system they recommended upgrading the current system
instead of replacing the entire system which was estimated to be much more. He stated the
sensors will help some. He stated the building was not built for office space, it was originally
designed to be an adult day care center.




Chair Kirby asked how long will this take.
Mr. Howard stated that once they get the product here, he hoped 2-3 months.

Commissioner McLaughlin asked if the Board is to consider both the sensors and control
upgrade.

Mr. Howard stated yes.
Commissioner McLaughlin discussed maintenance agreements in place for the various buildings.

Mr. Howard noted that the county does not have a maintenance contact for this system and that
could be considered in the future. He stated a maintenance contract has not been proposed at this
time. He stated each building control system is handled differently.

Commissioner Lawrence asked about items not included for network costs.

Mr. Howard stated that our IT Director will use what is there and we will handle that side in
house.

Commissioner Kehayes asked about the costs for software management or maintenance
agreement.

Mr. Howard stated that the County will pay for service as needed.

Commissioner Kehayes asked about the alternate price and asked the Chair if this is a good
option.

Chair Kirby stated that this allows the building to operate more efficiently and result in cost
savings. He stated the reduction in the initial cost to upgrade rather than replace the equipment is
a great deal for the taxpayer.,

Commissioner McLaughlin moved to approve the proposal as presented. Chair Kirby asked for
all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Planning ltems

Timing for Text Amendments

Planner Brandon Shoaf requested that the Board consider scheduling a public hearing to allow
consideration of text amendments to the Ordinance at any meeting rather than the current
language which only allows text amendments four times a year. He stated that suspending the
ordinance requirement of only hearing text amendments quarterly will be helpful during the 160
D update requirement. He stated if the Board wishes to establish a sunset on this waiver after the
160D that could also be considered at the text amendment public hearing.

Mr. Shoaf presented the staff report:



GENERAL INFORMATION

Requested Action: Suspend the requirement for quarterly text amendments until all 160D
Legislation updates have been complete.

ANALYSIS

I like to ask that the Commissioners consider suspending, at the least, the language found in Article 14.01
Amendments in General, B.

It states:

“The Board of County Commissioners shall consider amendments to this Ordinance not more than four
times a year during the months of March, June, September, and December. The Board of County
Commissioners may, however, waive this restriction if it, by a three-fourths vote of its membership, finds
that an emergency or that other extenuating circumstances exist that warrant hearing an amendment
request other than during the months of March, June, September, and December”

Proposed Lanquage

The Board of County Commissioners shall consider amendments to this Ordinance at any meeting where
a duly advertised Public Hearing has been set.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that you consider scheduling a Public Hearing to make this amendment, at least for this
calendar year. It will help greatly in bringing text amendments to the Commissioners to get the final
updates to the County’s Ordinances complete and meeting the NCGS requirements.

Board members discussed a timeline for the next public hearing. It was recommended that this
could be handled at the February 1% meeting.

Commissioner Kehayes asked if the requirement is unique to Chowan County.

County Attorney Lauren Arizaga-Womble stated she feels this requirement was not added it was
part of the original ordinance adoption in 2005.

Commissioner Lawrence moved to authorize staff to schedule a public hearing on the proposed
text amendment for the February 1, 2021 meeting.

Chair Kirby asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Manufactured Home Parks and Single Family Ownership

Mr. Shoaf provided the Board with a request to schedule a public hearing to allow consideration
of text amendments to the Ordinance which will add language to define a Manufactured Home
Park and single ownership. He stated that the definition of these items if not defined in the
current ordinance.




He provided the staff report:
GENERAL INFORMATION

Requested Action: Review a text amendment to Article 15- Definitions and Word
Interpretations- Manufactured Home park and Single Ownership

ANALYSIS

I was asked by the County Manager and some Commissioners to look into a text amendment that
would explicitly make the siting of more than one manufactured home, in an immediate area, by
the same applicant, an approval that would be in line with a manufactured home park conditional
use permit. In discussion with the Manager and County Attorney, we wanted the definition to be
clearer than it is now. The definition below, in proposed language, | believe does that. The
current definition of a manufactured home park is:
Any site, tract or adjoining real property in single ownership on which more than one
mobile home is located and/or occupied, unless one additional mobile home, if approved
by the Health Department, is residence for immediate family member, or on which facilities
are provided for whether or not a charge is made for the use of the mobile home or the use
of the site.

In crafting a stricter definition, it became obvious a definition of single ownership would be
necessary as well. I have provided my proposal for that below as well. Currently there is no
definition for this.

Proposed Language

Manufactured Home Park- any site, consisting of contiguous or adjoining real property in single
ownership, on which more than one mobile home is located. Except, one additional mobile home,
meeting all other standards of the Zoning Ordinance, Subdivision Regulations and with approval
from the Albemarle Regional Health Services, is a residence for an immediate family member.

Single ownership- ownership by an individual, partnership, corporation, limited liability
company, trust, holding company or other business entity, or subdivision thereof.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that you consider holding a public hearing to make this amendment. It was not
recommended by the Planning Board to do, as they felt it may be too restrictive.

Commissioner Lawrence asked why the Text Amendment was being proposed.

Mr. Sheaf stated there had been several complaints about multiple manufactured homes being set
up.

Commissioner McLaughlin asked if Mr. Shoaf gathered information from other Counties.



County Attorney Lauren Arizaga-Womble discussed the requirements of the ordinance currently
and the review required. She then noted that the previous text amendment would have to be
approved before this could be heard in February, OR the Board would have to vote to waive the
requirement based on extenuating circumstances. Staff discussed having the attorney present for
the public hearing at the second meeting in February.

It was decided the second meeting in February will be best for this public hearing.

Commissioner McLaughlin asked why the Planning Board did not recommend the proposed text
stating they felt it was too restrictive.

Mr. Shoaf stated they did not want to have any more restrictions on Land Use.

Ms. Arizaga-Womble stated it does not prohibit someone from having that use, but there are
more requirements for that type of use and it requires Board of Commissioner review and
approval.

Commissioner Kehayes moved to schedule a public hearing for this request for the 2" meeting
in February. Chair Kirby asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Educational Opportunity

Chair Kirby stated that the Board will consider approval for the clerk to register Commissioner
Cummings for the mandated ethics training which is required within the first year of election or
re-election. The cost for the training is $75. The newly elected Commissioners have this training
included in the costs for the New Commissioner School that has previously been approved.

Commissioner Kehayes moved to approve the request as presented Chair Kirby asked for all in
favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Financial Items

Finance Officer Cathy Smith provided the Board with the following reports. A copy of the
reports is in the meeting file labeled January 4, 2021.

a. COVID - CARES ACT Relief Fund
Finance Officer Cathy Smith will provide the Board with a report on the COVID
CARES ACT relief funds received to date and any expenditures of these funds,
the report is attached to the meeting packet.

Commissioner Cummings discussed the Landfill Board activities and their desire to purchase a
grinder. He asked if COVID monies could be utilized for this purchase. Mr. Howard stated he
did not think it qualifies but he would look into it.

b. Budget Amendments




BA2021-030



Account Number

Account Description

Register of Deeds
11-3418-415-00
11-4180-298-00
11-4180-440-00
11-4180-511-00

Sheriff's Office
11-3431-232-00
11-4317-440-00

Animal Shelter
11-3438-894-00
11-3438-894-01
11-3438-894-02
11-3438-894-03
11-4381-600-00
11-3438-895-00
11-3438-895-01
11-3438-895-02
11-4381-441-00

Cooperative Ext:
11-3495-370-00
11-4953-440-00
11-3495-378-00
11-4953-448-00

Recreation
11-3612-504-00
11-6132-453-00

Senior Center
11-3616-532-00
11-4268-904-01
11-3616-533-01
11-4268-299-01
11-3616-535-03
11-4268-352-02

DsS
12-3531-230-14
12-5310-450-00

EMS
60-3839-891-00
60-4370-499-00

Total Discretionary Income Received FYE 2021

*Preservation/Automation
*Dept Supplies - Auto/Pres
*Contr Svcs - Automation/Pres
*C/O - Auto / Pres

*Sheriff Donations

*Donation - Expense

*Donations - Chowan
*Donations - Gates
*Donations - Perquimans
*Donations - Other
*Donation - Expense
*Adoption - Chowan
*Adoption - Gates
*Adoption - Perquimans
*Contr Svcs - Spay/Neuter

*AG Program Fees Discretionary
*Ag Program Discretionary

*4-H Fees Discretionary

*4-H Fees Discretionary

*Recreation Special Events
*Recreation Special Events

*Donations - Home Del Meals
*Donations - Home Del Meals
*Registration Fees Activities
*Activities - Dept. Supplies
*Healthways

*Healthways

*DSS Special Events
*DSS Special Events

*Donations - Rescue Squad
*Donations - Rescue Squad
Balanced

Revenue Expense
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)

881.10
293.70
293.70
293.70

520.00
520.00

250.00

40.00

348.97

530.00
1,168.97

420.00

160.00

80.00
660.00

100.00
100.00

2,893.00
2,893.00

450.00
450.00

25.00
25.00

32.00
32.00

558.00
558.00

94.00
94.00

200.00
200.00
7,582.07 7,582.07

57,773.53




BA2021-031

Revenue Expense
Account Number Account Description R
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
Recreation
11-3612-507-00 NCCF Grant - Laughton Endowment 16,887.77
11-6132-460-00 NCCF Grant - Laughton Endowment 16,887.77
Balanced 16,887.77 16,887.77

Justification:
To amend the 2021 budget for Recreation to include the NC
Community Foundation Grant received from the Robbie Laughton
Endowment Fund.

Ms. Smith noted that she needed to do additional research on this endowment.

Ms. Stallings noted she had information on the formation of the endowment and
would provide that to the Finance Office.

BA2021-032
.. Revenue Expense
Account Number Account Description
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)

CARES Act Relief Fund

26-3301-236-00 Cares Act Relief (Elections) 6,239.64

26-4937-992-00 Cares Act Relief (Elections) 6,239.64

Balanced 6,239.64 6,239.64

Justification:

To amend the 2021 budget to inlude CARES Act funding for Board of
Elections.

BA2021-033



Revenue Expense
Account Number Account Description R
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
Senior Center
11-3616-536-00 Albemarle Comm - General Purpose 10,515.00
11-4268-600-00 Albemarle Comm - General Purpose 10,515.00
11-3616-537-00 Albemarle Comm - Health Promotion 326.00
11-4268-601-00 Albemarle Comm - Health Promotion 326.00
Balanced 10,841.00 10,841.00

Justification:

To amend the 2021 budget for the Senior Center to inlude funding
from Albemarle Commission.

Commissioner McLaughlin moved to approve the budget amendments as presented. Chair Kirby
asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

e. Finance Officer Report
Finance Officer Cathy Smith provided the Board with financial reports through
the month of October 2020

External Board/Committee Report
Chair Kirby noted that Board members are asked to report on the activities of the external boards
to which they have been appointed.

Commissioner Cummings discussed the activities of the Landfill Board and current issues with
backing up.

Chair Kirby reminded Board members of their responsibility to maintain their meeting schedule
of the various Boards and Committees they have been appointed to.

Ms. Stallings stated that Board members will be contacted by these groups soon to be notified of
meeting dates.

Manager’s Report
County Manager Kevin Howard updated the Board on the following:

Project Tracking Sheet
A copy of this sheet is in the meeting file labeled January 4, 2021. He noted that the Animal
Shelter project will be on the upcoming agenda.

Timely and Important Matters




Ms. Stallings noted that she is working on setting up a new email address with IT due to issues
with the State issued address list. She stated she is sending a test email to the Board and asked
that they reply if they received it.

Ms. Stallings also noted the announcement from ARHS on upcoming COVID vaccination clinics
scheduled for Wednesday and Thursday of that week and this now includes residents that are age
75 and up and frontline workers.

Adjourn
Being no further business Commissioner Lawrence moved to adjourn the meeting. Chair Kirby

asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Bob Kirby, Chairman Susanne Stallings, Clerk



	The Board of County Commissioners shall consider amendments to this Ordinance at any meeting where a duly advertised Public Hearing has been set.
	RECOMMENDATION
	RECOMMENDATION

